

**EMERGENCY PRICING TARIFF**

The Emergency Pricing Tariff shall be in effect during the time when the Company is in the Water Shortage Rationing Phase of its Demand Management Plan as on file with the Commission.

Applicable

Applicable to Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Other Public Authority, and Sales for Resale customers in the Central Division (Bourbon, Clark, Harrison, Fayette, Jessamine, Scott and Woodford Counties) of Kentucky-American Water Company. On an individual customer basis, base usage for hospitals and other health care facilities will be established that will not endanger the health of patients or residents and may differ from base usage calculated using methodologies set forth below.

Availability of Service

Available for Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Other Public Authority, and Sales for Resale customers.

Rates

(N) Residential

1. On an individual customer basis, base usage will be calculated as the average of monthly base period usage.
2. Base period shall be the immediately preceding non-drought Fall/Winter (November-April) period where at least three (3) billing periods within the Fall/Winter averaging period exist. In cases where there are less than three (3) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises within the Fall/Winter averaging period, three (3) or more billing periods with consumption at the account's previous premises during the Fall/Winter averaging period will be used. If three (3) or more billing periods of consumption at the account's previous premises during the Fall/Winter averaging period do not exist, three (3) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) during the Fall/Winter averaging period will be used. If three (3) or more billing periods of consumption at the current premises (previous resident) during the Fall/Winter averaging period do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.
3. On an individual customer basis, usage less than or equal to base usage will be billed at the regular tariff rate.

**Deleted:** For customers not billed for a full base period, the base usage will be the same as that used by the Company to calculate sewer bills for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in similar cases.

ISSUED: \_\_\_\_\_ EFFECTIVE: \_\_\_\_\_

ISSUED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

4. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by up to twenty-five percent (25%) will be billed at five (5) times the regular tariff rate.
5. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding twenty-five percent (25%) above base usage will be billed at ten (10) times the regular tariff rate.
6. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for two (2) consecutive meter readings shall receive personal communication regarding usage.
7. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for three (3) consecutive meter readings may be subject to disconnection of service with a forty-eight hour (48-hour) notice for which regular reconnection fees will apply.
8. Base usage may be reduced periodically by an amount equal to the then current projected shortage percentage if emergency or drought conditions persist or if the necessary level of demand reduction is not achieved.

(N) Commercial

1. On an individual customer basis, base usage will be calculated as the average of monthly base period usage.
2. Base period shall be the immediately preceding non-drought twelve-month (12-Month) period where at least six (6) billing periods with consumption exist. In cases where there are less than six (6) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises, six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) will be used. If six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.
3. On an individual customer basis, usage less than or equal to base usage will be billed at the regular tariff rate.
4. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by up to fifteen percent (15%) will be billed at five (5) times the regular tariff rate.
5. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at ten (10) times the regular tariff rate.
6. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for two (2) consecutive meter readings shall receive personal communication regarding usage.
7. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for three (3) consecutive meter readings may be subject to disconnection of service with a forty-eight hour (48-hour) notice for which regular reconnection fees will apply.
8. Base usage may be reduced periodically by an amount equal to the then current projected shortage percentage if emergency or drought conditions persist or if the necessary level of demand reduction is not achieved.

**Deleted:** For customers not billed for a full base period, the base usage will be the same as that used by the Company to calculate sewer bills for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in similar cases.

ISSUED: \_\_\_\_\_ EFFECTIVE: \_\_\_\_\_

ISSUED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

(N) Industrial

1. On an individual customer basis, base usage will be calculated as the average of monthly base period usage.
2. Base period shall be the immediately preceding non-drought Spring/Summer (May-October) period where at least three (3) billing periods with consumption exist. Consideration will be given, when appropriate, to significant increases in industrial output or other design changes. In cases where there are less than three (3) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises within the Spring/Summer averaging period, three (3) or more billing periods with consumption from the account's previous premises during the Spring/Summer period will be used. If three (3) or more billing periods with consumption at the account's previous premises during the Spring/Summer period do not exist, three (3) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) during the Spring/Summer averaging period will be used. If three (3) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) during the Spring/Summer averaging period do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.
3. On an individual customer basis, usage less than or equal to base usage will be billed at the regular tariff rate.
4. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by up to fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at five (5) times the regular tariff rate.
5. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at ten (10) times the regular tariff rate.
6. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for two (2) consecutive meter readings shall receive personal communication regarding usage.
7. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for three (3) consecutive meter readings may be subject to disconnection of service with a forty-eight hour (48-hour) notice for which regular reconnection fees will apply.
8. Base usage may be reduced periodically by an amount equal to the then current projected shortage percentage if emergency or drought conditions persist or if the necessary level of demand reduction is not achieved.

**Deleted:** For customers not billed for a full base period, the base usage will be the same as that used by the Company to calculate sewer bills for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in similar cases.

**Formatted:** Bullets and Numbering

(N) Other Public Authority

1. On an individual customer basis, base usage will be calculated as the average of monthly base period usage.
2. Base period shall be the immediately preceding non-drought twelve-month (12-Month) period where at least six (6) billing periods with consumption exist. In cases where there are less than six (6) billing periods with

**Deleted:** .  
**Inserted:** . In cases where there are less than six (6) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises, six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) will be used. If six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage

ISSUED: \_\_\_\_\_ EFFECTIVE: \_\_\_\_\_

ISSUED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

consumption for the account at the current premises, six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) will be used. If six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.

3. On an individual customer basis, usage less than or equal to base usage will be billed at the regular tariff rate.
4. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by up to fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at five (5) times the regular tariff rate.
5. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding fifteen percent (15%) above the base usage will be billed at ten (10) times the regular tariff rate.
6. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for two (2) consecutive meter readings shall receive personal communication regarding usage.
7. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for three (3) consecutive meter readings may be subject to disconnection of service with a forty-eight hour (48-hour) notice for which regular reconnection fees will apply.
8. Base usage may be reduced periodically by an amount equal to the then current projected shortage percentage if emergency or drought conditions persist or if the necessary level of demand reduction is not achieved.

**Deleted:** For customers not billed for a full base period, the base usage will be the same as that used by the Company to calculate sewer bills for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in similar cases.

(N) Sales for Resale

1. On an individual customer basis, base usage will be calculated as the average of monthly base period usage.
2. Base period shall be the immediately preceding non-drought twelve-month (12-Month) period where at least six (6) billing periods with consumption exist. In cases where there are less than six (6) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises, six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) will be used. If six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.
3. On an individual customer basis, usage less than or equal to base usage will be billed at the regular tariff rate.
4. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by up to fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at five (5) times the regular tariff rate.
5. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding fifteen percent (15%) above base usage will be billed at ten (10) times the regular tariff rate.

**Deleted:** .

**Inserted:** . In cases where there are less than six (6) billing periods with consumption for the account at the current premises, six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) will be used. If six (6) or more billing periods with consumption at the current premises (previous resident) do not exist, the account's accumulated eligible actual usage will be used to establish the base period usage.

**Deleted:** For customers not billed for a full base period, the base usage will be the same as that used by the Company to calculate sewer bills for the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in similar cases.

ISSUED: \_\_\_\_\_ EFFECTIVE: \_\_\_\_\_

ISSUED BY: \_\_\_\_\_

- 6. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for two (2) consecutive meter readings shall receive personal communication regarding usage.
- 7. On an individual customer basis, usage exceeding base usage by fifty percent (50%) or more for three (3) consecutive meter readings may be subject to disconnection of service with a forty-eight hour (48-hour) notice for which regular reconnection fees will apply.
- 8. Base usage may be reduced periodically by an amount equal to the then current projected shortage percentage if emergency or drought conditions persist or if the necessary level of demand reduction is not achieved.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(N) Indicates new tariff.

Deleted: ¶

ISSUED: \_\_\_\_\_ EFFECTIVE: \_\_\_\_\_

ISSUED BY: \_\_\_\_\_